

From: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Byrne, Randall \(Treasury\)](#)
Cc: [Donaldson, Kristina \(DEQ\)](#); [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: DWSD Sunk Costs
Date: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 8:50:00 AM

Randall –

I got your voicemail late yesterday, but was in a meeting most of the day and will be today also.

Kristina Donaldson and Steve Busch are the best contacts to discuss DWSD's issue(s) regarding sunk costs and how that does and/or does not relate to Flint. I will forward your message to them and ask them to return your call (probably best if they can do this together and hopefully today).

Liane J. Shekter Smith, P.E., Chief
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
517-373-9523